
September 18, 2014 

 

BCI Vyve Broadband 

#4 International Drive 

Suite 330 

Rye Brook, NY 10573 

 

 

 

Dear Cable Operator, 

 

Please be advised that Mark III Media Inc. is the FCC licensee of KGWC, (CASPER), 

KGWR (Rock Springs), and KGWL (Lander) TV, Which is located in the 

Casper/Riverton WY DMA. Mark III Media Inc. Hereby elects retransmission consent on 

all of the BCI Vyve Broadband Systems located in the Casper/Riverton DMA & the state 

of Wyoming, for the upcoming period commencing January 1
st
, 2015.  

 

 

Please note that your cable systems (or other video distribution systems) may not 

retransmit the signal of Station of KGWC, (CASPER), KGWR (Rock Springs), and 

KGWL (Lander) TV or any portion thereof, without obtaining the licensee’s express 

written consent. 

 

Please let us know if you have any questions relating to this request. 

 

Please call to begin negotiations as soon as possible. 

 

 

 

Should you have any questions concerning this request, please contact , Mark Nalbone of 

Mark III Media phone # 307-577-5923. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Mark Nalbone 

Mark III Media Inc.  

 

 

 

By certified mail #  

 

 



 

 


